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ORIGIN AND AIM

OF

THE RAILROAD.

The pretty village of Ste-Anne de

Beaupr6 is situated 21 miles from

Quebec, and may be reached either by

carriage, over the picturesque drive

along the riverside, or, by steamboat

[
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on the Saint Lawrence. But the public

required a more advantageous way of

travelling than either of these, a v^ay

that would be less tiresome, less expen-

sive and more rapid. In a word the

public wanted a railroad. This road

has been constructed and now Quebec

is only at an hour's ride from Ste-

Anne de Beaupre.

Trains have been running between

Quebec and Beaupre since August 10th

1889, and the line has received the

popular title of '' Ste-Anne's Railway."

Other lines are run in the interests

J

of commerce and colonization, or, for

the benefit of travellers, whereas Ste-

Anne's Railway runs especially for the

accommodation of pilgrims and pil-

i

<



!_

\

wmmm
X
'X.,

— 5 —

this Durpose, with the approbation of

His Eminence the Cardinal, and the

Bishops of the Province of Quebec.

The railroad company and ofRcials

will leave nothing undone to preserve,

and, if possible, to increase this special

character of the line.

THE BIiESSINGOF THE RAIMIOAD.

A few days after the inauguration of

the new railroad, that is to say, on

August 15th, 1889, His Eminence the

Cardinal, condescended to visit Ste-

Anne de Beaupre, and there, in the

presence of the clergy and a large con-

course of people, blessed the railway

and all its belongings.

-h^^
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WHY TRAVEL BY RAIL P

Because it is the safest, the most

rapid, the most comfortable, and the

most inexpensive way.

The cars are entirely new, handsome
and commodious, and, as the road is

solid and almost level, the motion of

the train is almost imperceptible.

Once comfortably settled in the car,

the traveller is inclined to believe him-

self in his own room, and makes the

trip without experiencing the least

fatigue.

THE EMPLOYES.

, A

I .^-'-^i'^•:

The Employes are nearly all French-

Canadians and are polite, attentive and

speak both languages.

T
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JUNCTION POINTS AND CON-

NECTIONS.

Ste-Anne's Railway connects with

the Lake Saint John line, its terminus

being beside that of the C. P. R. at

Palace HilL and only five minutes

walk from the steamboat landings in

Lower Town.

HOUBS OF ABBIVAL AND
DBPABTUBE.

The time-table has been arranged

principally for the accommodation of

pilgrims. For regular trains see last

page.'

The trains leave Palace Hill Station

and stop at the Shrine. A wide side-

walk extends from the Station to the

Church.

f
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The hours of arrival and departure

of trains have been so arranged as to

give ample time to pilgrims for per-

forming all their devotions in honor of

the Good Saint Anne, and reiurn in

time to catch ei-ther boat ov train for

home. This saves carriage hire, and

hotel expenses.

BAGCrAfxE to the amount of 150 lbs.

will be checked free for each full ticket.

Children under the age of five years

are carried free and from five to tv^eive

years of age at half fare.

Tickets will be sold at a reduced

price to all persons wishing to spend

theh^ vacation at any of the parishes

along the line,^ also to students, chil-

dren, labourers, &c. he.

*
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Pilgrimages will always receive spe-

cial attention. All those intending to

organize these pilgrimages would do

well to take second class tickets, which

cost 60 cts. This would not prevent

them from profiting by the reduced

rates which are 10 cts when the num-

ber of tickets sold amounts to at least

500 ; 15 cts when over 500 ;
and 20 cts

when over 1000.

At the request of the clergy, special

arrangements may always be made.

For all informations concerning Pil-

giimages, Passengers or Freight, ad-

dress :

W. K. RUSSELL,
Superintendent,

Quebec.

"T
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GBNEBAI. SKETCH OP THE
COUNTRY.

Words cannot picture the beauty of

the scenery along the route of the

Ste- Anne's Railway. This part of

the country has been the cradle of

the Canadian people, was the scene of

several great historical events, and, is

beyond a doubt, one of the richest

spots in naturs^l beauty.

The route from Quebec to Ste-Anne

may be compared to a splendid pano-

rama. Whether one looks to the right

or to the left, the eye continually

-h
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catches glimpses of landscapes that are

wonderfully beautiful. Ther3 are the

shady woodlands and green pastures,

undulated hills and sparkling river,

whose banks are dotted here and there

with pretty villages. The Montmorency

Falls add a touch of grandeur to the

scene.

On one side of the river to the left

we have La Ganardifere, Gharlesbourg,

Beauport, L'Ange-Gardien, Chateau-

Richer and finally Ste-Anne de Beau-

pr6 ; on the other, the Gity and Harbor

of Quebec, Levis, Saint Joseph, and the

Isle of Orleans.

There is scarcely anything in Naples,

or its vicinity, to surpass this little

corner of our Gountry.

T
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PRINCIPAL PLACES OF INTEREST-

After the train leaves the Quebec

Station it crosses the Saint Charles

river, over a magnificent draw-bridge.

The first stop is at the little village of

Hedleyville, vi^hich is growing rapidly

and v^ill, no doubt, soon form a part

of the ancient capital.

About a mile up the Saint Charles

river stands the Cross erected by the

St. John the Baptist Society, in 1889, on

the spot.v^here Jacques Cartier and the

crews of three of his vessels, the Grande

Hermiiie^ the Petite Hermine and the

Emerillon^ spent the winter in 1539.

La Carnadiere. — To the right is

" Maizerets ", a large farm belonging

to the Quebec Seminary. The students

T
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of this institution go once a week to

" Maizerets " to enjoy a holiday. To

theleft is Richardson's Tannery and
the

immense establishment of the Quebec

Lunatic Asylum, which can accom-

modate a thousand patients.

BEAUPORT.-This village is separated

from La Canardiere by the road which

leads to Richardson Tannery. Beau-

port Station is situated in a district

called C6te des Peres, in memory of

the Jesuit Fathers who formerly owned

a large piece of land called Saint Igna-

tius' Farm, and which now belongs to

the Quebec Seminary.

Beauport River.-To the left are the

ruins of Young's distillery, Carons

Mills, Renaud's Mills, the ruins of the
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old Manor-House and a little farther

up the house in which the hero of

Ghateauguay, the famous colonel de

Salaberry, was born.

This manor -seat was granted to

Robert. Giffard, on December 31st, 1634.

Robert Giffard came from Mortagne,

with Jean Guion and Zacharie Clous-

tier.

In 1759, Montcalm had his general

headquarters at the Manor-House of

Beau port.

The parish church is of the Gothic

style, and remarkably handsome. It

is greatly admired by strangers, and is

said to have cost over $150,000. Oppo-

site the church is the convent of the

Sisters of the Congregation.

t
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Montmorency.—This village is a part

of Beauport parish. To the right are

the immense saw-mills, built nearly 80

years ago, by the late E. Paterson, Esq..

grand-father of the present proprietors

;

also the dynamos of the Quebec and

Levis Electric Co., and a cotton mill.

Owing to the unlimited water-power of

the Montmorency river, the village of

Montmorency will soon be ooe of the

most important manufacturing centers

in the Province.

The Montmorency river lies between

Beauport and L'Ange-Gardien, and it

forms the celebrated falls of the same

name. The Montmorency Falls are 280

feet high. The ruins seen at the lop of

the Cataract are all that remains of the

Suspension Bridge. In 1856, a few
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months after being built, this bridge

broke down, carrying with it, into the

black raging waters below, the unfort-

unate Ignace Cole and his wife, Made-
leine Drouin. All traces of them were
forever lost.

About a half mile above the Falls,

are the Natural Steps.

The Isle of Orleans. — Opposite

Montmorency, on the other side of the

river, is the Isle of Orleans, which
comprises six parishes : Ste. Petro-

nille, Saint Peter and Holy Family, at

the north; Saint Lawrence, St. John
and Saint Francis, at the south. The
inhabitants of the Island have preserved

many customs and manners of the

ancient Canadians.

*

>
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Tradition tells us thatlsle of Orleans

was the favorite haunt of the brownies
and fairies.

L'AngeGardien.— This is the first

parish of the Cote de Beaupr^, a name
given to all that part ot the north shore
of the rivei' extending from the Mont-
morency river to Gape Tourmente, a
distance of twenty miles. The other pa-

rishes are Ghdteau-Richer, Ste-Anne,
8aint Joachim, and on the heights,

beyond Ste-Anne, Saint Ferreol and
Saint Tite.

The Laurentides become lower and
lower until they reach the Saint Law-
rence, each hill clothed in its own
peculiar style of beauty, some being
thickly covered with maple and pine

*

i.
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trees, and others with green fields and

beautiful meadows.

Along the shore runs a white line

of pretty cottages, whose surroundings

denote comfort and industry. In the

midst of each village nestles the parish

church.

Chateau - Richer. — The village is

separated from L'Ange-Gardien by the

Lotainville river, which furnishes the

motive power for the grist-mill at Petit-

Pre. This is a great commercial center

for fire-wood and stone for building,

and is also the principal place of Mont-

morency County, division No.1. It has

a registry office, and a convent belong-

ing to the Sisters of the Good Shepherd.

This village is very ancient, ranking

fifth of the whole country.

w
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A mile below the church ofCMteau-
Richer, is the Sault a la Puce river^

whose numerous little water-falls are

very picturesque. The macadamized
road ends here. The remainder of the

road is not very good, and is often im-

passable.

There is a distance of three miles

between Sault a la Puce and Riviere

des Ghiens.

Ste-Anne. — As the train draws
near the Station, the travellers gets a

good view of Ste-Anne's Basilica, and

the village, which looks very pretty

indeed with its dark back-ground of

tree-clad hills, and Gape Toiirmente in

the distance overlooking the whole.

Cape Tourmente is 1800 feet high.
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THE

SHRINE OF SAINT ANNE.

AT BEAUPRfi.

SAINT ANISTE.

Christian tradition has handed down

to us but few details with regard to

saint Anne. Both Nazareth and the

T
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little town of Sephoris at the foot of

Mount Carmel claim the honor of

having heen her blessed dwelling place.

Saint Anne's sisters were the mothers

of several among the Apostles and of

saint Elizabeth, mother of saint John

the Baptist. Anne espoused Jo-Achim

or Eli-Achim. In the Gospel according

to saint Luke, Joachim is mentioned

under the abbreviated name of Eli, as

father-in-law to saint Joseph. The only

but glorious offspring of this marriage

was the Blessed Virgin Mary, the

mother of Christ. Saint Anne after her

holy death was buried near Jerusalem

;

but later on her sacred remains were

deposited in the church of the « supul-

chre of Our Lady, in the valley of

Jehoshaphat. During the reign of the
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Roman emperor Trajan, in the first

century of Christendom, the venerable

body of saint Anne, or rather the

greater portion of it, was brought over

to the tov^n of Apt, in the diocese of ^

Avignon (France), where it is still held

in deep veneration.

Concerning the removal of these

precious remains, it is reported that

one day a mysterious bark was seen

to approch the shores of France. It

had neither sail nor rudder, but God

was its pilot. Never had the Ocean

borne a greater treasure. For in this

bark were saint Lazarus with his two

pious sisters saint Mary Magdalen and

saint Martha, together with several

other saintly women. They were fleeing

from Palestine, their country, carrying

T
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away wilh them' number of priceless

relics, the most precious among which

was the hallowed body of saint Anne.

This treasure was placed in the hands

of saint Auspicius, the first Bishop of

Apt, in France.

BEAUPBfe.

A popular tradition relates that some

Breton mariners, whilst navigating the

river Saint Lawrence, we^^^ overtaken

by a violent storm. In their youth and

manhood thev had been accustomed to

have recourse to the well-beloved patro-

ness of their own dear Britauny and

never had saint Anne remained deaf

to their prayers. They solemnly vowed

that if the saint would save them from

shipwreck and death, they would build

-^«^
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her a sanctuary on the very spot where

they should happen to land. Their

prayers were heard. When the morn-

ing dawned these brave men touched

the shore on the north bank of the

river., at a place seven leagues north

east of Quebec and at that time known

as Petit-Gap. True to their vow they

raised a little wooden chapel which

was to become famous throughout

America.

Even though the existence of this

first chapel should not be an historical

fact beyong dispute, as some contend,

there are nevertheless documents re-

liable and certain, which go to prove

that the origin of Beaupr6 dates back

almost to the early times of the colon-

ization of Canada. In 1645 we meet

y

f
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t

with the first missionary priest in Petit-

Gap, namely Mr. de Saint Sauveur, of

Quebec. After him came the Jesuits :

Jather Vimont in 1646, and Father De
Quen in 1647 and 1648—In 1650, were

given by the government the first

grants of land to the colonists of Beau-

pre. Father Andrew Richard, a Jesuit,

came on mission to the place in 1657,

and on the 28th day of July he there

baptised Claude Pelletier, who after-

wards became a franciscan lay-brother

under the name of Brother Didace.

This holy friar, whose cause is being

introduced at Rome, is the first Cana-

dian who died in the odor of sanctity.

Up to this time, the missionaries

who visited Petit-Cap, had exercised

the holy ministry either in the little
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chapel of the Breton sailors, if it exis-

ted, or else in private houses. But in

March, 1658, Mr. de Queylus, a sulpi-

cian, parish priest of Quebec, deputed

Mr, Vignal to go and bless the founda-

tion of a new church. He was accom-

panied by Mr. d'Ailleboust, the Gover-

nor of New France, who had consent-

ed to lay the corner stone. Canada, on

that day, began her first sanctuary in

honor of saint Anne.

At this period there were but ten

churches in all Canada. Tadoussac, the

first settlement in the country, possess-

ed a pretty little stone church, which
the Jesuits had built for their Monta-

gnais neophytes, who on returning

from their hunting expeditions,resorted

thither in large numbers during the

.«-^\j
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summer season, to receive the sacra-

ments and listen to the word of God.
There was no church at all on the

Island of Orleans, nor anvwhere on
the south shore of the Saint Lawrence,
but at Chateau Richer (the next parish

to Beaupre westward) there was a

church built of stone, on the edge of

the river. At Montreal, they had but

the poor wooden chapel belonging to

the H6tel-Dieu. Three-Rivers had its

parish church, built of wood, which
thejusuits had constructed and dedi-

cated to the Immaculate Conception.

In the neigborhood of Quebec there

was at Sillery a church built by the

Jesuits, near their residence, and on the

site now occupied by the parish of Saint

John the Baptist, on the Saint Gene-

r
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vieve hill, there was a little wooden

chapel which was for a long time serv-

ed by Mr. de Saint Sauveur. In Quebec

itself were four churches, built of

stone : the parish-church and those of

the Jesuits, the Ursulines and the

H6tel-Dieu. The chapel then that Mr.

de Queylus commenced, at « the Good

Saint Anne's » was the eleventh

throughout the whole colony of Cana-

da; but the village of Beaupre was

the ?>ixth establishment which had been

founded since the discovery of the

country. These six establishments

come in the following order : Tadous-

sac, Quebec, Montreal, Three-Rivers,

Chateau-Richer, Sainte-Anne de Beau-

pre.
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FIBST MIBACLES.

As God has ever signally selected

for His wonderons works some chur-

ches amoug others, so He seems, in our

dav, to have chosen the church of

Saint Anne, as is clearly shown by the

many miracles which have there taken

place for six years past. »

Thus it is that Mr. Thomas Morel, mis-

sionary priest, begins his account of

what had occurred at Beaupre from

1661 to 1667; and he continues : «! do

this— fi. e. to relate the first miracles]

—

all the more willingly that having

been either an eye-witness, or else well

informed, I can speak of them with

certainty. » — Monseigneur de Laval,

the then Bishop, in approving of this
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account, was pleased to add : « All this

is sincerely true, and we have made of

these facts so careful an examination

that they may be made known to the

whole world. 25th June 1680, Francis

1st Bishop of Quebec. » (1)

It was Louis Guimont, a farmer of

Petit-Gap, who first had the happiness

to feel the merciful effects of the good-

ness and the power of saint Anne. Af-

flicted with a most painful rheumatism,

he went, through devotion, to place

three stones in the foundation of the

new church, tho construction of which

was just commencing, and he found

himself suddenly cured.
.V

(1) Helations des J^auites, 10 nov. 1667,

'^•..
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In 1662, another and more striking

cure took place. Mary Esther Ramage,
wife of Elie Godin, also of Petit-Gap,

was stricken with an infirmity, which
for eighteen months kept the poor
invalid so bent and doubled up as to

render her unable to straighten herself

in the least. She had given up all hope
of being cured by human means, but

remembering what her husband had
related about the instantaneous cure of

Louis Guimont, of which he had been
an eye-witness, she began to invoke

sain^. Anne, in order to obtain the

same favor. At the very moment she

rf
was able to stand erect and to walk as

well as before her infirmity.

Again in 1662, Nicholas Drouin, of

the parish of GhAleau -Richer, was

T
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cured of epilepsy. On account of the

frequent atlacl^s of this dreadful ma-

lady, he was often in danger of death.

He made a novena in honor of saint

Anne and was entirely cured

In 1667, cure of John Prades, a

french soldier of the garrison of Que-

bec.— For six months one of his legs

had been entirely paralysed. He re-

paired to Ste-Anne's, there to make
^ novena. On the fifth day, he felt that

he could walk as easily as if he had

never experienced the least infirmity,

« to the great admiration — says the

account — of those who, knowing his

condition, believed that it would be as

I
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east to raise the dead to life as to effect

his cure.

»

Mr. Morfjl concludes his pious manu-
script with these beautiful words :

« Still of more moment than all these

cures, are the graces which God has
given and continues lo give every day
through the intercession of Good saint

Anne to many a sinner for conversion
to a better life. Having performed the

pastoral functions in this church for

five or six years, I have known many
who received this happiness. These
favors, however, take place between
God and the soul and can only be
known in eternity. From such happy
beginnings we foster the well founded
hope that the Almighty, through the

intercession of saint Anne, will from

r
i
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this place bestow manifold blessings

upon our country. May God grant that

our sins never cause this heavenly

source to stop.

»

EABLY CELEBRITY.

We have already cited, in support of

the wonders which took place at Beau-

pr6, the weighty testimony- of Mr.

Morel and Monseigneur de Laval ;
let

us still further hear that of the Vene-

rable Mary of the Incarnation, found-

ress of the UrsuUnes of Quebec. In

1665, in a letter to her son, she writes

these words : « Seven leagues from here

(Quebec), there is a church dedicated

to saint Anne, in which Our Lord

vouchsaves to work great prodigies at

the intercession of the holy mother of

t
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the blessed Virgin. There may he seen
Ihe paralytic made to walk, the blind
receiving their sight, and the sick, no
matter what their malady may be,
regaining their health. »—It is not then
astonishing that Petit-Cap should have
soon become celebrated. The Journal
of the Jesuits relates that on the 30th
of March 16%, the vice-roy of the co-
lony, the marquis de Tracy, went on
a pilgrimage to Beaiipre, in company
with the governor, where they together
made their devotions. During Mass a
collection was taken up for the benefit
of the church and realized 68 pounds-
On the 17th of August, in the same

year, the marquis de Tracy again came
thither with the Bishop to enrich the
church with a pious ex voto. Being in

J-
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danger of perishing by shipwreck, this

pious man made a vow thai if saint

Anne would deliver him, he would

make her some valuable offering. In

fulfilment of this vow he came that

day to offer a painting, by the cele-

brated artist Lebrun, representing saint

Anne with the blessed Virgin and two

pilgrims in prayer. This picture still

exists and can i.© seen behind the main

altar in the church.

The first Sunday in Advent, in 1667,

Monseigneur de Laval ordered a pas-

toral letter to be read, by which he

established the feast of saint Anne as

a holy-day of obligation, throughout

the extent of New France, because :

« Christianity, he says, has in this

countries a particular need of powerful

I
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protectors in heaven and because we
witness a general recourse of the faith-

ful to saint Anne in all their needs

and that it has pleased God for some
years past to manifest by a number of

wonderous favors that this devotion is

pleasing to him.

»

About the same lime, the Queen of

France, Anne of Austria, mother of

Louis XIV, was pleased to give to

the church of Ste-Anne de Beaupre a

souvenir of her piety and munificence.

She sent thither a superb chasuble,

embroidered by her own royal hands.

Preserved with a great care, this dis-

tinguished vestment is to this day

brought forth for high ecclesiastical

dignitaries, who celebrate Mass at

Sle-Anne's. This chasuble is worked

T
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in red richly trimmed with gold and

silver lace.—Besides two paintings, by

Brother Luc Lefrangois, a franciscan,

and a reliquary of silver, given by Mon-

seigneur de Laval, we may also men-

tion a crucifix of solid silver offered in

1706 by the gallant hero d'Iberville.

This pious warrior wished thus to ma-

nifest his gratitude to saint Anne for

the favors which he had obtained.

THE PRESENT CHURCH.

In 1878, in spite of the great desire

to preserve it, the old church, which

threatened to fall into ruin, was taken

down and converted into a chapel,

situated on the same spot; constructed

from the same material ;
ornamented

with the same furniture, and sur-
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mounted with the old steeple and bell

of 1694. It was decided to construct a

new church on a plan and with dimen-

sions that better answered the require-

ments of the ever increasing pilgri-

mages, and would stand as a pubhc

and lasting monument of the devotion

and gratitude of the Canadian people

to saint Anne By a coUectiveletter of

the 12th of May 1872, his Grace the

Archbishopand the Bishops of the pro-

vince of Quebeo, invited the faithful of

all the dioceses to contribute by their

offerings to the erection of the new

sanctuary. The sums received from

one end of the country to the other

were considerable. The church was

solemnly blessed, and opened for pu-

blic worship on the 17th of October

1
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1876. It was consecrated with impos-

ing ceremonies, on the 16th of May
1889, by his Eminenoe cardinal Tasche-

reau,in presence of ten Bishops and a

large number of the clergy. It has

been in charge of the Redemptorists

Fathers since 1878.

The edifice is of Corinthian architec-

ture and measures two hundred feet in

lenght with a height of fifty-six inte-

riorly, by one hundred and five feet in

breadth. The towers are one hundred

and sixty-eight feet in height. In the

fagade there are three entrance doors

in the Doric style, flanked by fluted

columns with pediments. Over each

door is a slab on which are carved the

emblems of the three Theological Vir-

tues : Hope, Faith and Charity, repre-
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sented by the anchor, the cross, and

the heart. The whole is surmounted

by a magnificent colossal statue of

saint Anne in carved wood, copper

gilt. This statue which is fourteen

feet in height is of marvellous beauty.

The pilgrim who enters for the first

time into the church of Sainte Anne

de Beaupr6 is immediately impressed

by the richness and imposing grandeur

of the edifice. To the majestic propor-

tions and the elegance of the Corin-

thian architecture is added the striking

effect of the most appropriate decora-

tions. The ensemble of this decoration

is grand and religious in its character.

On each side of the entrance door are

large pyramids of crutches and various

surgical appliances that have been

'/
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left by those who have fonnr' ^ ^icji

from their sufferings and infii . aes

through the powerful intercession of

the Good saint Anne. The pyramid to

the right-hand side is surmounted by a

small wooden statue of saint Anne,
which probably in the most ancient in

Canada.

The magnificent carved and painted

wooden statue of saint Anne which
stands in the church, on an elegant

white column, in the centre of the

middle aisle, a few feet in front of the

communion rails, comes from Ghent i
^

Belgium.

According to an ancient custom of

the Roman Pontiffs, in the case of

celebrated Shrines, this statue of saint

Anne was solemnly crowned in the

V
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name of the Holy Father, by his Emin-

ence cardinal Taschereau, on the 14th

of September 1887. On the 28th of

January, 1887, His Holiness, Pope Leo

Xni, conferred on the church the title

of « Basilica », with all the privileges

appertaining thereto.

r
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STATEMENT OP THE PILGRIM-

AGES.

to

o

1874
1875
1876
1877
1878
1879
1880
1881
1882
1883
1884
1885
1886
1887
1888
1889
1890
1891

17,200

27,000

28,000
30,500

37,630
27,500

36,500

50,000

5i*000
58,174

61,725

79,282
85,659

90,884
91,347

100,951
105,672
115,290

•ft Co

12

17
40
45
40
42
40
63
78
70
83
106
114
109
116

HI
129
130

03

a

s
o

bO

unknoyrn
id.

22,500
34,950

32,100
31,000

31,000

45,000

48,000
50,('00

52,100

60,350

66,000

68,365

80,000

97,000

108,575
117,000

unknown
id.

-. 750

1,185
1,050

1,375

1,540

2,150
2,140

2,050

2,145

2,211

2,303

2,394

2,378

3,047

3,696

4,985
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THE RELICS.

As we have already seen, wonderful

cures were wrought in the sanctuary

of Beaupre as early as 1662. Pilgrims

of all classes went thither in great

numbers; but as yet there was no sou-

venir of saint Anne to be offered to the

veneration of the faithful. The zeal

of Monseigneur de Laval supplied this

want. Through his efforts a precious

relic was obtained from Carcassone, a

town in France. It is a notable frag-

ment of a finger bone of saint Anne.

It was exposed for the first lime on the

5th of March 1670, and has not ceased

since then to be the object of fervent

devotion. The letters attesting its au-

thenticity can be seen — hanging in

frames,—upon the walls of the sacristy.
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A second relic has been presented to

the church in 1880 by Rev. Father

Gharmetant, procurator for the African

missionaries. It is a precious fragment

of rock, extracted from thv^ room of

saint Anne in Jerusalem. This room,

wherein took placa the mysteries of

the Immaculate Conception and birth

of the Blessed Virgin, is at present the

crypt of the Basilica of saint Anne at

Jerusalem.

Finally: i third relic has been given,

in January 1891, by the Bishop of Car-

cassonne, France.
(

THE FOUISTAIN.

We cannot clo^e this sketch v^ithout

saying a word about the fountain

and water of saint Anne. This water

r
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comes from a spring at the foot of the

hill, a few steps, ta the right, behind

the old chapel. Although this spring has

always been knov/n to be there, it is

only within 25 or 30 years that the

pilgrims began to make a pious use of

the water, believing that the Almighty

for the honor of saint Anne, had

attached to it a marvellous efficavoy.

What particular occasion gave rise to

this confidence, or when this pi'actice

fiirst spread among the people, cannot

be positively asserted. However this

may be, it is undeniable that faith in

the water from, the fountain has be-

come general ; and the use of it, from

motives of devotion, often produces

effects of a marvellous nature.
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TO TBAVSLIiERS.

Tntina from Quebec.

7.30 A. M.

10.00 ''

5.15 P. M.

6.30 "

Trains from Ste-Anne.

5.15 A. M.

7.30 ^'

12.00 Noon
4.00 P. M.

There are numerous boarding houses

in the vicinity of the church where

accommodation for any length of time

may be had. At the convent, ladies

and children are received as transient

or permanent boarders, and gentlemen

can take all their meals there.^ In the

basement of the church is a shop,

where all articles of devotion may be

obtained, as well as manuals and guides

with full details.
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